

# AARONMAYS

DESIGNER + DEVELOPER

918.850.0421  
aaron@aaronmays.com  
aaronmays.com

## AARON MAYS

Graphic Designer, Front-End Web Developer and Project Manager

- 7.5 years of experience as a graphic designer
- 6.5 years of experience as a front-end web developer
- 4 years of experience as a project manager

I've created award winning identity solutions, ad campaigns, interactive websites, web banners, HTML emails, stationery packages, brochures, catalogs, motion graphics, outdoor boards, t-shirts, sophisticated PowerPoint presentations, posters, calendars, etc. I've worked collaboratively with other designers as well as other developers. I've project managed many websites, supervising multiple developers at a time.

Please visit my website to view my work:  
[aaronmays.com](http://aaronmays.com)

## EDUCATION

William Jewell College | Liberty, MO | August 2003 - May 2006 | B.A. in Art | 3.6 G.P.A.

## EXPERIENCE

Earth Tech / AECOM | Long Beach, CA | August 2006 - August 2008 | Graphic Designer

*Worked as an in-house graphic designer at the corporate headquarters of a large global engineering firm. Responsibilities included print design with some web design and development. Worked in a creative department with six coworkers and one art director.*

Station8 Branding | Tulsa, OK | August 2008 - Present | Graphic Designer / Front-End Web Developer / Project Manager

*Currently working as a graphic designer, front-end web developer and project manager at Station8 Branding.*

## CAPABILITIES

### Graphic Design

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Acrobat Pro

### Web Development

- HTML, HTML5
- CSS, CSS2, CSS3
- Responsive design
- Javascript, jQuery
- PHP
- MySQL
- Adobe Flash
- Actionscript 2, Actionscript 3
- Concrete5
- Wordpress
- SharePoint

### Other

- Keynote
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Mac OSX
- Windows
- FTP